Florida Department of Law Enforcement
Alcohol Testing Program
AGENCY INSPECTION REPORT -

INTOXILYZER 8000

Agency: HIGHLANDS COUNTY SO Serial Number: 80-007505
Time of Inspection: 01:57 Date of Inspection: 09/25/2024 Software: 8100.27
Check or Test YES NO
Date and/or Time Adjusted
\ No
| Diagnostic Check (Pre-Inspection): OK
Yes
Alcohol Free Subject Test: 0.000
Yes
Mouth Alcohol Test: Slope Not Met
Yes
Interferent Detect Test: Interferent Detect
No
Diagnostic Check (Post-Inspection): OK
No
Alcohol Free 0.05g/210L- Test 0.08g/210L Test 0.20g/210L Test 0.08 g/210L
Test (g/210L) (g/210L) (g/210L) Dry Gas Std Test
(g/210L) Lot#: Lot#: Lot#: (g/210L)
Exp: Exp: / Exp: Lot#:
Exp:
0.000
0.000 _
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Number of Simulators Used: 5

Remarks:
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The above instrument complies | X ) does not comply ( ) with Chapter 11D-8, FAC.

GREGORY S GLASCO
Signature and Printed Name

09/25/2024
Date

FDLE/ATP Form 40 — March 2004



Gutschow, Taylor

From: Glasco, Gregory, S <gglasco@highlandssheriff.org>
Sent: Friday, September 27, 2024 6:21 PM

To: Gutschow, Taylor

Subject: Re: some issues

This email originated outside of FDLE. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or

responding to this email.

3 we have a 3 mil pipette. | may have said 5 by mistake but our pipette only holds 3.

From: Gutschow, Taylor <TaylorGutschow@fdle.state.fl.us>
Sent: Friday, September 27, 2024 3:10 PM

To: Glasco, Gregory, S <gglasco@highlandssheriff.org>

Cc: Abeln, Shon W <sabeln@highlandssheriff.org>

Subject: RE: some issues

Did you put 3 mL of acetone in the Interferent simulator or 8 mL? If you put in 8 mL, that would invalidate the
inspection(s) because the Form 39 procedure specifies how much is to be included.

Ill get the Form 40s added to our website once | receive them.

From: Glasco, Gregory, S <gglasco@highlandssheriff.org>
Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2024 4:54 AM

To: Gutschow, Taylor <TaylorGutschow@fdle.state.fl.us>
Cc: Abeln, Shon W <sabeln@highlandssheriff.org>
Subject: some issues

This email originated outside of FDLE. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or

responding to this email.

| did a very rookie mistake, | started to put back into service 007505 after getting it back from it’s annual. |
stopped it at the interferent section and aborted the inspection but said it was in compliance. Printed
that #40 out and wrote the explanation on it then repeated the entire inspection successfully. What
happen was that | did not realize that | failed to put acetone in the interferent simulator and did not catch
it. So | figured there must be an error with the instrument| just received and started the second
instruments inspection 0007507. | got to the interferent and nothing happened the first time around (no
tone) so | realized what | had done and then put 8milin the interferent simulator and waited a half house
then repeated that section since it was still asking me to repeat.

Now since | then knew what had happened | proceeded without issue and completed the inspection
successfully on both instruments,

S0 007507 had a repeated interferent test and 007505 was completely started over. | wrote on the
instruments 40 form what the issue was. Both form 40s have copies in an envelope for you in 007505 that

1



is onit’s way to you soon. Well | took it over to my purchasing department on Wed the 25™ labeled for it to
be shipped out. | had a very bad night that night....lol

Under Florida Law, e-mail addresses are public records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in response to a
public-records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing. Our
vision is a safer Highlands County where citizens and law enforcement are joined together, the rights of all persons are
respected, and community values are reflected.
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